Kazbek Sultanov — Flutter Developer



- Senior
- Kazakhstan, Astana
- 4 000 \$ (дол/мес)
- 🛗 Полная занятость | Частичная занятость
- Удаленная работа
- Релокация
- Контакт: geeklink.io/cv-88041



Навыки

blockchain, CI/CD, Dart, Firebase, Flutter, Git, Github, GitHub Actions.

Опыт работы

• DigitalPax LLC

April 2019 - July 2020, Astana, Kazakhstan (Offline) - Junior Flutter Developer

My first company where I was CoFounder and was responsible for mobile dev. I was introduced to Flutter, self-studied, and made my first project Finance Manager published to markets. Then, started to take the commercial project as Family Avenue (anti-cafe CRM), Zandar.kz (public service in jurisprudence), Iron Kazakhstan (management system for training halls), Lokoplane (airplane tickets search, book, buy), etc.

Accomplishments:

- Self-studied PHP, and MySQL, implemented backend
- Push notification by Firebase
- Exporting data to CSV, sending by email
- QR code generating and scanning
- Animations
- Published to Google Play and App Store

TheInvadersPro

February 2020 - October 2021 (Remote) - Middle Flutter Dev

The main company where I met my mentor and senior, who generously devoted time to teach and grow me as a flutter dev. Mainly worked on one big project.

RussPass - app to facilitate trip planning.

- Task management in JIRA
- CI/CD in GitLab
- Implemented day-by-day planning feature using YandexMapKit
- Was code reviewed by the Senior
- \bullet Implemented deep links to other services app
- Push notification with Firebase
- Memory optimization on the infinity suggestion page

• To The Moon Group

October 2021 - PRESENT, Moscow, Russia (Remote) - Senior Flutter Dev

I was offered the position of Senior Flutter developer responsible for the MDAO Wallet crypto wallet app. Responsibilities: Maintain, develop, interview new developers, onboard, mentor, code review, and optimize the current app.

Accomplishments:

Optimized caching service to 2x

- Integrated BNB, and TRON networks using TrustWalletCore lib
- Implemented WalletConnet service in Flutter for V1 and V2 to work together
- Moved 70k lines of code to null safety
- Moved from TrustWalletCore implementation to fully dart lang.
- Integrated hardware NFC card crypto wallet KeyWallet
- GitHub actions, with dart analyze, locale gen, unit test, gen apk
- One big integration test from importing wallet to making transactions

Образование

Bachelor

Nazarbayev University 2013-2018

I graduated from Nazarbayev University, majoring in Robotics and Mechatronics. Furthermore, I've worked in a research lab and published an academic paper about robot movement planning that passed to the IEEE conference in Munich. My passion and willpower helped me graduate with a 3.79 GPA out of 4, and a diploma with honors in 2018.

Обо мне

I am a result-driven developer who is open to new technologies and approaches, but currently focusing on perfecting in Flutter/Dart framework. I started as a solo developer in an IT company responsible for mobile dev. Furthermore, I was introduced to Flutter and self-studied it while it still was in Beta. Then completed in solo more than 5 apps published to Google Play and App Store. Then had experience in teamwork with 8 and more mobile developers as a middle developer in a big project. Currently, I am a senior developer working on a crypto-wallet app.